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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation Docket No. 50-271
Vermont Yankee-Nuclear Plant Station (VYNPS) License No. DPR-28

. As a result of the inspection conducted on January 28 - February 1,1985, and
in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C), the
following violation was identified:

Criterion XVI of 10 CFR 50 Appendix B states in part " Measures shall be esta-
blished to assure that conditions adverse to quality...are promptly... corrected."

Section XVI.C.1 of the Yankee Operational Quality Assurance Program I-A states
in part:

" Satisfaction of this criterion (Criterion XVI of 10 CFR 50, Appendix 8)
shall be assured through the implementation of ........ actions listed
below:

a. Initiation of corrective action following the determination of a
condition adverse to quality to preclude recurrence.

b. Follow-up reviews to verify proper implementation of corrective
actions and to close out the corrective action documentation....."

Contrary to the above, as of February 1,1985, the initiations and follow-up
reviews of corrective actions following the determination of an inadequate
biennial plant procedure * review program, by NRC in 1980 (Report No. 50-271/80-19)
and by the licensee's QA audits in 1983 and 1984 (Audit Nos. 83-01, 84-01, 84-02
and 84-13), were inadequate. As a result, sixty five VYNPS procedures, identi-
fled in paragraph 3.5 of the enclosed report, remained unreviewed f or periods
up to seventeen months beyond their required bienniel review dates.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (10 CFR 2, Appendix C, Supplement I)
applicable to OPR-28.

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power
Corporation is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of
the date of the letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or
explanation in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken
and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid
further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved.
Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending this re-
sponse time.
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